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RE: Walnut Creek Travel Rate for CuisineStyle temporary staffing

Pamela Keith <pamela@cuisinestyle.com>
Tue 12/3/2019 10:44 AM

To:  Lisa Powers <lisa.powers@theservicecompanies.com>; Melody McGruder <melody@cuisinestyle.com>
Cc:  Ariel Hasbun <Ariel.Hasbun@theservicecompanies.com>

Hi Lisa,
 
Fair enough, and approved!
 
Many thanks, Pamela
 
Pamela Keith
CEO
P: 650-652-6500   F: 650-652-6510
cuisinestyle.com     

    
 
From: Lisa Powers [mailto:lisa.powers@theservicecompanies.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Melody McGruder <melody@cuisinestyle.com>; Pamela Keith <pamela@cuisinestyle.com>
Cc: Ariel Hasbun <Ariel.Hasbun@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Walnut Creek Travel Rate for CuisineStyle temporary staffing
 
Hi Pamela & Melody,
 
I hope your having a good day!
 
Our temporary staffing needs a travel rate for Walnut Creek.
 
Melody, I had discussed with you an addi�onal travel rate for Walnut Creek of $15.00.
This is based on loca�on and filling the posi�ons.
 
We need to have this in wri�ng in order to get staffing for that loca�on.  Please just 
respond in an email note and we will a�ach to the Agreement.
 
This is the only addi�onal rate due to travel for temporary staffing employees for this
loca�on.

tel:(650)%20652-6500
tel:(650)%20652-6510
http://www.cuisinestyle.com/
http://www.cuisinestyle.com/
http://www.taylorsbaycafe.com/
https://www.facebook.com/CuisineStyle/
https://twitter.com/CuisineStyle/
https://www.pinterest.com/cuisinestyle/
https://www.instagram.com/cuisinestyle/
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Thank you!
 
 

Warm Regards,
 
Lisa Powers
Business Development Manager 
Hospitality Services - West Coast
 
San Jose  |  San Francisco  | Sacramento  |  Seattle
San Diego  |  Orange County  |  Inland Empire  | LA
 
 
The Service Companies 
2900 Monarch Lakes Blvd. - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027
 
M: (323) 829-0927

E: lisa.powers@theservicecompanies.com

 

*We have re-branded Acrobat Outsourcing to our parent
company name: The Services Companies (TSC) Hospitality
Services as you will notice the change in our emails & logo.
 
>>Last minute temp staff requests,please call 24-hr 
answering service 800-236-2276 ext.2207<<

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/

